



P.G. DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY

UTKAL UNIVERSITY, VANI VIHAR, BHUBANESWAR – 751004

Letter No. Geog/ 323 /2025,

Date. 20.11.2025

From

Prof. Kabir Mohan Sethy,
Head, P. G. Department of Geography
Utkal University, Vani Vihar

To

The Chairperson
P.G. Council, Utkal University,
Vani Vihar, Bhubaneswar-4

Sub: Permission for Study tour for P.G. students of Geography- regarding

Madam,

Inviting your kind attention, I would like to state that the P.G. Dept. of Geography is organizing a study tour to the Place Jaipur, Rajasthan from Dt. 28.01.2026 to 05.02.2026 for P.G. students under the guidance of Dr. A.C. Pathy & lady escort Mrs. Shila Priyadarshini Panda.

We may kindly be permitted accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT

Encl:- Undertaking of the students.

As proposed.
mehera
20/11/2025

Head
P.G. Dept. of Geography
Utkal University
Vani Vihar, BSR-4